

Chairman of the Council Cllr Bob Taylor Clerk of the Council Mrs W M Tonge

www.lilleshallparishcouncil.gov.uk

3rd June 2025

To all Members, Lilleshall Parish Council Copied to others for information

Dear Colleagues

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a **Parish Council** meeting of Lilleshall Parish Council for the municipal year 2025/26 will take place on the 10th of June 2025 and will be held at Hillside Meeting Room, Hillside, Lilleshall, TF10 9HG at 6:30pm.

Members are summoned to attend for the transaction of business on this agenda.

Yours

Clerk of the Council

WM Tonge

AGENDA

40/25 Apologies and declarations of Interest

To receive apologies and record any pecuniary and non-pecuniary declarations of interest in matters relating to the business to be conducted on this agenda.

41/25 Public Session

The Chairman of the Parish Council will open the meeting and allow 15 minutes for members of the public to ask questions to the Council, 3 minutes per person.

42/25 Minutes of the last Council meeting held on 13th of May 2025.

To approve the minutes of the last meeting as a true record.

43/25 Matters arising, for information, from the minutes

To receive information on actions taken arising from the last meeting.

a) Bench for Church Road.

44/25 Correspondence

Items received for information, action, consultation or decision.

- a) T&WC/SALC Planning Training schedule.
- b) Invitation to Crucial Crew Event 7th July.

45/25 Reports from West Mercia Police

To receive any reports from the local Safer Neighbourhood Team.

46/25 Reports from Parish Councillors and Ward Member present

To receive any reports from Parish Councillors, outside bodies and Ward Member present at the meeting on items otherwise not included on the agenda.

47/25 Clerks Report

To receive any reports or updates from the Clerk regarding matters to the Parish Council otherwise not included on the agenda.

48/25 T&WC Local Plan 2024/25

To discuss any updates received.

49/25 T&WC Community Governance Review 2025

To consider the parish councils submission for the next stage of the Community Governance Review consultation.

50/25 Road Safety Scheme

To receive any updates on local issues relating to road safety and traffic management.

51/25 Events

To discuss any matters relating to future community events.

52/25 T&WC Planning Schedule received since the last meeting.

To consider the following T&WC Planning applications received since the previous meeting.

- TWC/2025/0342 Land adjacent 1-3 Lilleshall Grange, Abbey Road, Lilleshall, Newport, Shropshire Replacement and relocation of 3no. oil tanks.
- TWC/2025/0377 Rosebank,75 Limekiln Lane, Lilleshall, Newport Shropshire TF10 9EU Removal of Condition 3 (Retaining Structures) for TWC/2023/0707 (Erection of first floor extension, a single detached garage and repositioning of retaining walls).

53/25 Financial Reports

- a) To approve the reconciliation of recent banking statements and payments.
- b) Confirmation of HMRC VAT claim for 2024/25.

54/25 Parish Assets

To receive any updates on the following Parish Council Assets:

- a) Allotments
- b) Talbot Centre & Tennis Courts
- c) Bus Shelters
- d) Churchyard
- e) Planters

Date of future meetings: To confirm arrangements for the next Parish Meeting & Meeting due to be held on Tuesday 8th July 2025, 6.30pm at Hillside Meeting Room.